CLEMENS CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA MINUTES OF MEETING

May 16, 2018

PTA President Karen Pang called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.

In Attendance

Please see attached attendance sheet.

Approval of minutes

Jennifer Aballo made a motion to approve the minutes from the April 18th PTA meeting. Ed Cosentino seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous in favor of the motion.

President's Report (Karen Pang)

- The PTA Carnival has been moved to June 1 because of rain in the forecast.
- The 2018-19 calendar is being planned. Please let Karen know if you have any ideas.
- Karen will send out a year end questionnaire to committee chairs.
- If you have documents, etc from your committee and are not returning to the same position next year, please prepare them to be passed on.
- The 2018-19 budget is also being planned. There will be a meeting over the summer to finalize it. Please let Karen know if you would like to attend the meeting.

Administrator's Report (Ed Cosentino)

- · We are gearing for the end of the year, and already prepping for next year.
- There are 11 teachers/staff leaving CCES.
- Next year there will be 4 kindergarten classes (including Ms. Ludicke who is moving from 2nd grade), 4 1st grades, 4 2nd grades (including Ms. Addy who is moving from 1st grade, 3 3rd grades, 3 4th grades (including Ms. Halvorsen and Ms. Greenlea who are moving from 5th grade) and 3 5th grades (including Mr. Fischer who is moving from 3rd grade).
- On June 4, all students attending PRES next year will go visit. Remaining CCES students will have move up day (visit the next grade).
- There was a question about the upcoming Feasibility study- will there be redistricting this year? Mr. Cosentino said that we don't really know what will happen- they do a Feasibility study every year and then the Board and Superintendent will make the decision.

Treasurer's Report (Jeff Bloom)

- Everything is good- there is still some money to be paid out.
- Please be sure to send in any receipts by June 30.

1st Vice President's Report (Denise Giuliano)

No Report

CLEMENS CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA MINUTES OF MEETING

May 16, 2018

2nd Vice President's Report (Lea Billingsley)

- Teachers and staff are very grateful for Appreciation week, especially the related arts teachers who are not usually not given gifts.
- They really enjoyed the prizes and the henna.

PTACH Report (Joanna Lake and Irma Oliver)

No real report because Joanna and Irma were not able to attend the last meeting. Budget and safety were discussed at the meeting and they will report in April.

Committee Reports

Erin Stoll- **Visiting Author**- the visit went really well, including having students purchase their own books and bring them in.

Karen Pang- **Spring Carnival**- the carnival was moved to June 1. We need to find storage for the games for next year.

Joanna Lake- **PTACHC**- PTACHC will be holding elections on June 4 for next year. Martirano signed a 4 year contract to be Superintendent. The redistricting committee met. There is a BOE meeting on 5/17 and a Candidates Forum on June 10. The primary election will be held on June 16. There is a PTACHC convention July 14-15 in Linthicum. Cost is \$75/person.

Allison Sultan- Paw Print Press- we are still waiting for 1st grade to be delivered. All other grades are in.

Jessica Cade- **Community Outreach**- we will be holding a cereal drive to benefit Grassroots. Please bring a box of your favorite breakfast cereal.

Nominating Committee- we are still looking to fill several positions for next year. These will be listed in Cougar Comments.

New Business

- Karen is still looking into the ad policy for the PTA website.
- Cultural Arts said that there is still lots of money left because a lot of teachers did not get back to them with ideas. They asked if there was a way to sign contracts over the summer in order to reserve dates (not until budget passes in September).

The meeting was adjourned at 7:53pm.

CLEMENS CROSSING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTA MINUTES OF MEETING May 16, 2018

Name	Signature
Christy smith	Christia & Sint
3. Risa Carlson	Jasum Jasum
4. Adelis Rodriguet	Color Il los
5. Discontinue	Carrie 4
6. Siszanne Paparliou	Simanni ; Pavaulion
7. Lea Billinoxley	Bill Billimill
8. Liz Yankle	Blackett Alfance
9. Ed Cosentino	2621
10. Jenn Aballo	Jumbi toll
11. Test bloom	Harry -
12. Karen Pans	Kasen tana
13. Tally Frenkel)	Jally 26 1
14. Joanna Lake	Amo O
15. Jessica Cade	Statto Col
16.	
17.	
18.	
19.	
20.	
21.	
	THE RESERVE THE PARTY OF THE PA